

**Arlington Human Rights Commission**  
**11/14/18 -- Meeting Agenda**  
**Jefferson Cutter House, 611 Massachusetts Ave, Arlington, MA 02474**  
**8:00-9:45 p.m.**  
**Naomi Greenfield and David Swanson, Co-Chairs**

- **Check-in / Meeting Roles (8:00PM-8:05PM | 5mins.)**
  - Notetaker
  - Time-Keeper
  - Next-Stepper
  
- **Minutes Approval (8:05PM-8:10PM | 5mins.)**
  - October Minutes
  
- **Commissioner Update (8:10PM-8:20PM | 10mins.)**
  - Commissioner updates
  
- **Citizens Open Forum (8:20PM-8:35PM | 15mins.)**
  
- **Correspondence/Incidents/Complaints (8:35PM-9:00PM | 25mins.)**
  - HCA Complaint Follow Up (Chris)
  - 2 APD Incidents (Chris/Kristen)
  - Officer Pedrini Issue and Follow Up (Dave)
  - Rosh Hashanah/Yom Kippur Survey (Naomi/Sharon/Sheri)
  - Islamophobia Post on FB (Naomi)
  - HHNHH sign delivery (Dave)
  
- **Community events and info (9:00PM-9:15PM | 15mins.)**
  - Hate Has No Home Gathering Report Out (Naomi)
  - MAHRC Meeting (Christine/Gary)
  - Asian Community and Senior Center (Kristen)
  - ADL Metro North Advisory Committee (Dave)
  
- **Sub-Committee Report Out: (9:15PM-9:35PM | 20mins.)**
  - Communications (Betsy)
  - Double Take (Kristen)
  - School Liaisons (Sharon)
  
- **Next steps (9:35PM-9:45PM | 10mins.)**
  - December Meeting
    - i. Follow up with 60 Pleasant Street building manager (NAOMI)
    - ii. Follow up with APD on Official Liaison (NAOMI)
    - iii. Responding to Incidents Document and Process (Dave and Naomi)
    - iv. Sound System research
  - Town Meeting Prep
    - i. Indigenous Peoples Day Warrant Article
    - ii. Presentation